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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 12 - Residence Hall Reminder: Final 

Warning, LU Spirit Friday, Men's Basketball Interest Meeting, Constitution Day, and 
more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 Residence Hall Reminder: Final Warning 
Greetings. Please be advised that any Lincoln student found 
violating Residence Life policies is subject to fines and other 
disciplinary actions. This is your final warning. Please consult 
the student handbook and/or Residence Life staff if you are 
not clear on Lincoln policies. We appreciate your cooperation 
and willingness to help us to create a safe environment for you 
to flourish. Thank you! 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 

  

 
 

 
Sept. 14: LU Spirit Friday # LUSpiritFriday 
Attention Lincoln Lions! Come dressed up in your best orange and blue 
this Friday! Hashtag #LUSpiritFriday on Twitter and Instagram, and 
mention @luparoyalcourt on Instagram for a shout out! At 3 pm, meet on 
the top of the U for a group photo! See you there!"  
Miss Orange and Blue 2018-2019 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 

 
Sept. 14: Men’s Basketball Interest Meeting 
Attention all male students. Are you interested in trying out for the Men's 
Basketball team?  On Friday, September 14 there will be an interest 
meeting held in Manuel Rivero Hall in the Varsity Club Classroom on the 
1st floor. All information regarding this year's tryout will be provided 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/%23LUSpiritFriday.png
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during the interest meeting. 
Contact: Eugene Lett 
Read More 
 

Sept. 17: Constitution Day 
Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 
Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 
Judge Carolyn H. Nichols, Monday, September 17, at the International 
Cultural Center. 
Contact: Safro Kwame 
Read more 
 

Sept. 18: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 
Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 
Information Session on September 18 in University Hall Room 204 at  
6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 
Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Athletic Contests Postponed 
The impending impact of Hurricane Florence on the states of North 
Carolina and Virginia has forced the postponement of several Lincoln 
University athletic contests due to travel and safety concerns for Lincoln's 
student athletes as well as our opponents.  A federal state of emergency 
has already been declared for the states of Virginia, North Carolina and 
South Carolina. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Safety Tips  
Please see the attached memorandum from Public Safety regarding safety 
tips in the dormitories. 
Contact: Johnny Whitehead 
Read More 
 

Internship Survey 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  By 
participating in an internship, you have engaged in a co-curricular activity 
that sets you apart! Please share highlights of this high impact experience 
with the Lincoln University community by using the following link to 
complete the Internship Survey: Click below to take the Internship 
Survey!   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at  oierp@lincoln.edu 
Internship Survey   
 

Lion Card Office Hours 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Make sure you find out%21 %281%29 %281%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/12/womens-soccer-lincoln-athletic-contests-postponed.aspx?path=wsoc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Public Safety Memo.pdf
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8FVy1weJEmc0mx
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The lion card office is located in the IT Modulars building in front of Dickey 
Hall. The hours of operation are 8:30 am to noon and 2 to 4 pm. 
Contact: Damaris Colon 
 

WRC Hours 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center to get help on your writing and 
reading assignments!  We are open Monday through Friday!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read more 
 
WRC Tutoring 
Need Help with Your Paper!! Come to the WRC in Wright Hall for Free 
Tutoring!!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  
Contact: Robin Wilson 
Read more 

 
Parking 
Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 
regarding parking permits and regulations.  
Memo | Parking Brochure  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutoring Schedule Fall 2018 Updated 9-3.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
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